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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

February 21, 2004

Mr. Jonathan . Katz, Secretary
U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission
Washington, D.C. 20549-0609

Dear Mr. Katz:
Comments:

Poimt of Sale exampile should be sent by mutual fund compamnies/brokers wrth generat
mailings, minus figures in “Sales Load.”

Fees and payments are too high The mutual fund company, the broker, the shareholder,
people who camn the borus, people who possibly cam options are all mvolved. Fees to
buy and sell should be set by the SEC and based only on the length of time the fund s
held by the mvestor.

‘There should not be any ESTIMATED first year sales charge and service fees. Al fees
to be inclusive in length of time the fund 1s held by the investor. There should be NO
charge to the investor who transfers within the fanily of funds.

I believe the broker, and if he is to be called a financial adviser, and the corporation,
'should stgn a statement at “Point of Sale” that he has done an asset allocation, and to the
best of his ability he is recommending the best suited for this particular investor. A Yes
or Neo should not suttice.

ALSO, the SEC should set forth gudetines for the small mnvestor when he buys stocks,
preferred stock and bonds. The SEC docs not want to be involved with the individual
mvestor. However, if a large pension fund comes forth with a erving towel the agency
begins to ask questions. The question the small investor scems to have is “When a
brokerage house takes a position i -a stock -of a corporation that may have the petential
for a foss within a vear. shoufd they be held responsiblce for not doing therr duc difigence.

1t seems the SEXTs answer to the above question 1s to seek lega) advice on your own.
Thet sends 2 glorified message 4o the cerperate sector and the brekerpgs houses whe
seem to tmmK ey onty have 1o selt stock through er Broker Dut refuse 1o scoept
resgpeasthility if the corporation shows 2 loss or cannot pavy a dividend. The SEC and the
DroKerage houses are not dong Melr Jobd on benalf of the smali 1nvestor



Frment

The SEC must expand its protection of the investor, nat only in the mutial fand industry
Dt W A FIRaTOTAE Tk Ens. Ti 3eeiid by I by B8 B dully Wi Yol WITroe and ottt ot
the state attornev general.
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